· Please read the County web page announcement and RFP before filling out application
· Please ensure that your submission is no longer than 5 pages – not including the budget and budget narrative - in 12-point Calibri font
· Please save application as a PDF or a WORD DOC and send application and any supplemental materials to Anna Hawksworth -  ahawksworth@dconc.gov - by Thursday, November 12, 2020 at 5 p.m. 
· Please retain email that states that application has been received


APPLICATION												

GENERAL AGENCY INFORMATION 									
1. Agency: 
· Name
· Short description of agency 
· Mailing address
· Fax number
· EIN (tax information) 
· Web site 
2. Executive Director Name:
· Executive Director Contact Phone:
· Executive Director Contact Email:
3. Primary Contact Name (If different) 
· Primary Contact Phone:
· Primary Contact Email:

PROGRAM INFORMATION										 
1. Amount Requested 
2. Target Area (indicate for which one you are applying):
a. Food Security
b. Child, Youth and Family Wellness
c. Workforce Development  
3. Description of Services: Briefly describe what the proposal will do with the designated population in the chosen target area.

BUDGET SUMMARY: Fill in proposed budget table and answer questions based on what the proposal will do with requested County funds
*We understand that COVID response and recovery work may change and evolve and adjustments to line items may be needed as the work gets underway.

1. Provide a clear and brief justification of each expenditure line for which you are requesting County funding.

2. Will Durham County funding be matched by additional funding sources, or leveraged to access other funding sources? If so, please provide details regarding the match requirement, or explain how County funds will be used to leverage other revenue sources for the proposal.

3. In the event the County is unable to meet your full budget request, please indicate the expenditure line items that will be most important to have funded and why.

DURHAM COUNTY GRANT GUIDANCE: Grants awarded to nonprofit agencies by Durham County Government are for programmatic expenses. These are items recognized under Generally Accepted Accounting Practices (GAAP) as operating costs. Durham County will not fund the purchase, maintenance, or repair of grantee's capital assets with a value more than $5,000. Durham County also will not fund the following:
· Corporate debts
· Entertainment costs
· Interest and other financial costs
· Contingencies
· Fines and penalties
· Contributions and donations 
Durham County Nonprofit Grant Program: Jan. 2021 to June 2022 
· Legislative expense



	EXPENSES 

	 
	FY 2020-21 Quarter 3
	FY 2020-21 Quarter 4
	FY 2021-22 Quarter 1
	FY 2021-22 Quarter 2
	FY 2021-22 Quarter 3
	FY 2021-22 Quarter 4
	TOTAL

	PERSONNEL

	# of Positions
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Salaries
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Employee Benefits
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	OPERATING EXPENSES 

	 
	FY 2020-21 Quarter 3
	FY 2020-21 Quarter 4
	FY 2021-22 Quarter 1
	FY 2021-22 Quarter 2
	FY 2021-22 Quarter 3
	FY 2021-22 Quarter 4
	TOTAL

	Programming, Direct Services
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Training and Travel
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Advertising, Printing and Publication
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Interpretation, Accessibility, Equity items
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Other Operating Expenses
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	TOTAL 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 



PROPOSAL QUESTIONS										
Proposals must answer questions 1-7. The bullets below each question provide guidance about what to include in your response. Answer Question 8 only if your proposed work will involve issuing micro-grants.

1. For which target area is organization applying? 

2. Who are you and what is your experience working in this target area?
· Give a brief description of your organization(s). 
· Briefly explain your experience working on this target area. 

3. What do you plan to do? Please provide details about: 
· Activities you hope to do during the 18 months
· Timeline for activities
· Target population  
· Why is this project important in helping Durham recover from COVID-19?

4. What will your project accomplish?
· What does success look like? 
· Why is your organization likely to be successful?
· How will Durham County residents know you succeeded? 
· How will you evaluate and measure your results? 

5. How will this project fit with other work being done in Durham on the target area? 
· Describe what other organizations are doing in Durham on this target area. 
· Explain how your organization adds to this work.
· Explain how your organization will not duplicate this work. 
· Share any partnerships and/or collaborations of which your organization is apart.    

6. This funding opportunity will require quarterly (Sep, Dec, March, June) reporting on activities and results. It will also require periodic and yearly financial reports. What is your organization’s experience and ability with writing reports, evaluating projects, and managing funds? 
· What experience does your organization have with managing funds?
· What experience does your organization have with collecting data and evaluating projects?
· What experience does your organization have with writing reports?
· Durham County aims to make this grant process equitable. If your organization needs technical support in this area, we want to support you. If your organization does not have support in any of these areas, please state if you are willing to receive technical assistance from County staff.

7. How does your project address inequities and promote equity? What other guiding principles, if any, are you using to guide your work? Please refer to the definitions for guiding principles in the RFP, found on the Durham County Nonprofit Web site. 
· What will you do to consider and address for the different experiences and outcomes people experience based on their race, ethnicity, income, and other factors?
· How will your organization use the guiding principle(s) in your project?
· Why is your organization using this guiding principle(s) in your project?

8. Answer Question 8 only if your proposal includes a micro-grant process that will distribute funds to other groups that have not been chosen yet. If you are sub-granting to partners who have already been chosen, you do not need to answer this question. If you answer this question, you may add one extra page in the length of your application. 
What is your plan and capacity to manage an equitable and accountable micro-grant process? 
· Include information and/or history with managing this type of process. 
· Detail your plan for the sub-grant process.
· Describe the proposed timeline and approach to recruiting, selecting, and funding sub-grants, including any application process.
· Fully explain planned accountability procedures from recipients of sub-grants (e.g., reporting, etc.)



